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Question 1: 
Will there be a page limit restriction for Section H, Additional Information of the SF330 form? 
 
Response: 
See Instruction Sheet (page 5) 
 
Question 2: 
I will like to know if there a bidders list of GC's for this project. If so, can you forward me a 
copy of the list, please? 
 
Response 
There is no bidder’s list.  The list of attendees from the pre-proposal conference held December 
21, 2010 is available on the website at www.ocp.dc.gov. 
 
Question 3: 
What are DDOT’s expectations for co-location? 
 
Response: 
DDOT is requiring that the selected team office will be located at the same DDOT AWI team.  
 
Question 4: 
How does DDOT envision transition of project and document controls for the program? 
 
Response: 
DDOT will be providing all prior project documents to the new selected team within 60 days of 
issuance of Notice To Proceed. 
 
Question 5: 
Does DDOT plan to have interviews? 
 
Response: 
No interviews will be conducted. 
 
Question 6: 
I was unable to attend the December 21, 2010 pre-proposal conference.  In accordance with 
directives included in the notice of the pre-proposal conference, I am formally requesting the 
following information.  Can you forward to my attention the list of attendees, the name of those 
entities that requested the RFP and a list of questions asked and answers to those questions?   
 
Response: 
All information regarding this project will be posted to the OCP website at www.ocp.dc.gov.  
Please check this website for all updates and information. 
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Question 7: 
 Can DDOT please identify those firms that are precluding from pursuing this project, as a result 
of a perceived or definitive conflict of interest? 
 
Response: 
Given the time constraints for the award of the project, DDOT will not be identifying firms that 
are precluded from pursuing the project. 
 
Question 8: 
 Should firms have a conflict of interest clearance included in their Statement of Qualifications? 
 
Response: 
Yes. 
 
Question 9: 
Are firms conflicted out if they are currently providing CM or PM services to the GSA as part of 
the St. Elizabeth’s program? 
 
Response: 
Please submit the request in writing to Mr. Jerry Carter, Contracting Office at DDOT. 
 
Question 10: 
Is there a page limitation for the SF 330 that is to be submitted to DDOT?  If so how many pages 
are required/limited per section? 
 
Response: 
See Instruction Sheet. (page 5) 
 
Question 11: 
 Are 11x17 pages acceptable for organizational charts, graphs, etc.? 
 
Response: 
See Instruction Sheet (page 5) 
 
Question 12 
DDOT has stated its preference for short and concise SF330’s. Is there a hard limit to the overall 
length of the SF330, or a goal that we should try to limit ourselves to?  
 
Response: 
See Instruction Sheet. (page 5) 
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Question 13 
Will resumes for staff or positions other than the key positions listed in the RFQ be considered? 
If so, is there a limit to the number of additional resumes that will be considered? Also, is there a 
hard limit to the overall length of each individual resume? 
 
Response: 
See Instruction Sheet (page 5) 
 
Question 14 
Is there a hard limit to the length of SF330 Section F individual project descriptions, or a goal  
that we should try to limit ourselves to? 
 
Response: 
See Instruction Sheet (page 5) 
 
Question 15 
Is there a hard limit to the length of SF 330 Section H, or a goal that we should try to limit 
ourselves to? 
 
Response: 
See Instruction Sheet. (page 5) 
 
 
Question 16 
The solicitation attachment, paragraph 4, states that potential subcontractors need not be listed on 
the SF330, please confirm. Also, since this is an ID/IQ type contract, will the prime consultant be 
able to add subconsultants as appropriate for each task order agreement?  
 
Response: 
Yes. 
 
Question 17 
The PowerPoint presentation given at the conference last week lists “Master Planning” and 
“AWI Transportation Master Plan” as separate requirements. Please elaborate on the difference. 
Specifically, will the AWI Program Management consultant lead or be substantially involved in 
the DC Comprehensive Plan updates as it pertains to AWI, and updates to the DMPED, OP, and 
DDOE elements of the overall AWI Plan? Also, to what extent will the AWI Program 
Management consultant augment or support the staff of the Policy, Planning and Sustainability 
Administration (PPSA) as it pertains to planning in the AWI area, including TIP and CLRP 
updates and PPSA initiatives that overlap with the AWI? 
 
Response: 
It is not DDOT intent. However, DDOT reserves the right to use the expertise of the team benefit 
the AWI Program. 
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Question 18 
What is the role of the AWI Program Management consultant regarding Streetcar planning and 
project delivery within the AWI area? 
 
Response: 
At this point there is not intent for the AWI Program Management consultant  to be required to 
assist in the Streetcar Planning or Project Delivery. However, there will be coordination of the 
projects within AWI areas. 
 
Question 19 
Regarding the requirement for website management, does this involve maintenance of pages on 
DC Government servers? Will the http://www.theanacostiawaterfront.com/ domain and scripts 
be turned over to the new AWI Program Management team? Or is DDOT looking for a fresh 
approach to website management? 
 
Response: 
DDOT is looking for a website management. 

 
Question 20 
The DTAP Beta 2.0 pages on the current DDOT website feature project dashboard information 
for AWI projects, will the AWI Program Management consultant maintain these pages, furnish 
information to populate these pages, and/or provide a separate program/project dashboard on a 
consultant maintained website? 

 
Response: 
The consultant will be required to maintain the pages, furnish information to populate these 
pages.  
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  INSTRUCTION SHEET 
 
The offeror’s submission must be organized as follows: 
 
The cover letter (if any) shall be limited to one (1) page. 
 
Resumes shall be limited to one (1) page per individual.  
 
Example Projects of the Standard Form 330 shall be limited to no more than  
five (5) projects, and no more than a five (5) page description and graphics  
per project. 
 
Offerors are required to submit project understanding and project 
 approach, as per the selection criteria and respond to these criteria in  
Section H (Additional Information) of the Standard Form 330. Section H 
 shall be limited to twenty (20) double-sided pages.   
 
The minimum font to be used is 10 point. 

 
 11 x 17 pages will be allowed for graphics 
 
 Unnecessarily elaborate brochures or other presentations beyond those sufficient to 
 present a complete and effective response to this solicitation are not desired and may be  
 construed as an indication of the offeror's lack of cost consciousness.  Elaborate artwork, 
 expensive paper and bindings, and expensive visual and other presentation aids are 
 neither necessary nor desired. 
 
 All proposal documents will be the property of the District and retained by the   
 District, and therefore will not be returned to the offerors. 
 
 The District is not liable for any costs incurred by the offerors in submitting 

Qualifications in response to this solicitation.   
 

 


